Tram. Holly Walker b0 5L e A L
Subyrets FW: Fiat A 110 Syban Avenue N22 SHY Mr [ McMoreow
125 2 March 2017 at 10016
Tz Mr Daniel Boyoe MoMorrow o e v et e

Hi Daniel - see helow and attached for yvour reference.

Holly Walker
Cccupational Therapist
Part Time {Tues, Weds & Thurs)

Haringey Council
River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 8HO

T. 020 8485 1836
E.hollywalker@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.gov.uk
twi harin

facebook.com/haringeycouncil

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Walker Holly

Sent: 07 December 2016 10:07

To: ‘Mohammed Hussain'

Ce: Trevor Hennessey; 'lgdirect@lgoroun org.uk’

Subject: RE: Fiat A 110 Sylvan Avenue N22 5HY Mr D McMorrow

Hi Mohammed | see the Geberit is now in place which is great.
| have attached a recommendation for a video intercom system with portable
handsets as Mr McMorraw is unabie to independently use the existing intercom

systems in his property.

Please let me know what you think and if | need to send this request on to any one

else,
Thanks,
Haolly

Holly Walker
Occupational Therapist

Part Time {Tues, Weds & Thurs)

Haringey Council
River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 8HO

T.020 8489 1836
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to
legal privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to
whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution,
copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately
and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might
affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no
responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All
communications sent to or from external third party organisations may be
subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.



